United States
Department of
Agriculture

Risk
Management
Agency

6501 Beacon Drive
Kansas City,
MO 64133-4676

USDA
Lol

June 15, 2004
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-04-019.1

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Revised 2003 Crop Year Group Risk Plan Rangeland Final Payment
Yields

The basis for the final payment yield for 2003 crop year Group Risk Plan Rangeland has
been revised for Carter, Custer, and Phillips Counties, Montana. Revisions to the
payment yields in Carter and Custer Counties result in payments at additional coverage
levels. A revision in Phillips County results in a slight increase in the projected payment
level, but no additional coverage levels were affected. The revision has been
incorporated into the Actuarial Data Master and is also available on the Risk
Management Agency website at: www.rma.usda.gov/data/grpfinal/.

If you have any questions, please contact Chris Aulbur at (816) 823-4378.

DISPOSAL DATE

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the
expiration date is December 31, 2004.

The Risk Management Agency Administers
And Oversees All Programs Authorized Under
The Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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